CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2018; 4:00 P.M.

- 1. Call to Order.
- 2. Roll Call.
- 3. Public Comment.
- 4. Consideration of approving the Commission minutes of October 9, 2018, September 11, 2018, and August 14, 2018.
- 5. Consideration of approving the Change of Ownership Application of LKH, Inc., d/b/a Cheeks Bar & Grill, located at 1206 Towanda Avenue, holding a Class TAPS (Tavern and Package Sales, All Types of Alcohol, Sunday Sales) liquor license, which would allow the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises and the retail sale of packaged liquor for off premise consumption seven (7) days a week.
- 6. Public Hearing on the Change in Classification Application of Lupita's Hispanic and American Grocery, Inc. d/b/a Lupita's Hispanic and American Grocery, located at 1512 W. Market St., Suite 200, requesting a Class RAPS (Restaurant and Package Sales, All Types of Alcohol, Sunday Sales) liquor license, which would allow the sale of all types of alcohol for consumption on the premises and the retail sale of packaged liquor for off premise consumption seven (7) days a week.
- 7. Public Hearing on the Change of Ownership Application of Penalty Box Restaurants, LLC d/b/a Baxter's American Grille, located at 3212 E. Empire Street, currently holding a Restaurant All Types with Package and Sunday Sales (RAPS) liquor license which would allow the sale of all types of alcohol for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week.
- 8. Public Hearing on the Change of Ownership Application of Copper Top, Inc., d/b/a Copper Top Lounge, located at 1107 W. Locust St., holding a Class TAPS (Tavern and Package Sales, All Types of Alcohol, Sunday Sales) liquor license, which would allow the sale of all types of alcohol for consumption on the premises and the retail sale of packaged liquor for off premise consumption seven (7) days a week.
- 9. Public Hearing on the Change of Ownership application of Dyno Enterprise, Inc. d/b/a Hot Spot Grocery & Liquor, located at 1102 N. Hershey Road, currently holding a PAS liquor license which allows the sale of all types of packaged alcohol only for consumption off the premises seven (7) days a week.

- 10. Public Hearing on the Change of Ownership Application of Roko's, Inc., d/b/a Pub 1, located at 505 W. Market Street, requesting a Class TAP (Tavern and Package Sales, All Types of Alcohol) liquor license which would allow the sale of all types of alcohol for consumption on the premises six (6) days a week.
- 11. Public Hearing on the application of JK Entertainment, LLC d/b/a JK Entertainment, LLC, located at 4 Currency Dr., requesting an EAS liquor license which would allow the sale of all types of alcohol for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week.
- 12. First appearance for Violation Citation of Nightshop, Inc., d/b/a Nightshop, located at 517 N. Main Street, for violating Section 26(a) of Chapter 6 of the Bloomington City Code prohibiting the sale of alcohol to a minor.
- 13. Liquor Sales Violation Settlement Report: Fresh Thyme Market.
- 14. Notification of change of officers for Mac's Convenience Stores, LLC, d/b/a Circle K # 1407, 2412 S. Main Street and Circle K # 1421, 1206 N. Towanda Barnes Rd.
- 15. New Business.
- 16. Old Business.
- 17. Adjournment.